
Question # Corresponding RFI Section Question Answer

1 Section 4, Question 9
Can a non licensed architect, be the 
prime with licensed architects and 
engineers as partners for this RFI?

Firms are required to be licensed in NYS for the desired 
services. The minimum qualifications will be outlined and 
described in the future published RFP and Contract.

2 Section 4, Question 9
Are the Architectural partners required 
to have offices in NYS, regardless if 
they are licensed in NYS?

Firms are not required to have offices in NYS but they are 
required to be licensed in NYS for the desired services.

3 Section 4, Question 9

We received two RFIs, that seem very 
similar but with different deadlines. 
Are these the same, or should we apply 
to both? If so, how are they different?

The RFI that is published on the DASNY Website under RFPs 
& Bids has the correct dates and information.

4 Section 4, Question 9
Are all three disciplines required? Or 
can we submit for just one discipline?

This information will be outlined and described in the future 
published RFP.

5 Section 4, Question 9 Is this RFI and work by region?

Yes, DASNY has designated 10 Regions within NY State. 
Furthermore, these 10 Regions fall within 3 Zones - 
Downstate, Upstate and Western NY. Additional details 
regarding this will be outlined in the future published RFP. 
For reference purposes, please see the follow map.

6 Section 4, Question 9
Are there more details regarding the 
types of work, size of projects and 
timeframes?

There is no further information at this time.

7 Section 4, Question 9
Is there is a set standard format for the 
RFP response?

This information will be outlined and described in the future 
published RFP.
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8 Section 4, Question 9

For this up and coming RFI, would the 
submittal require only section 4 
(Response Items) to be answered? Is 
the response then submitted via email 
to you directly (at the 
upstaterfpcoordinator@dasny.org)? 

Yes, you only have to respond to Section 4. Please send all 
questions regarding this RFI to 
upstaterfpcoordinator@dasny.org
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